Belinda J. Scrimenti

From: teas@uspto.gov

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 8:48 PM

To: Belinda J. Scrimenti; Kristen E. Pappano

Subject: Serial number 87115578: Received your Request to Divide Application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: **

We have received your Request to Divide Application form below.

To the Commissioner for Trademarks:
The following is submitted for application serial number. 87115578 (RYZEN)

FORM INFORMATION

Applicant requests that this application which covers class 9 goods be divided into two applications as noted
below.

Parent Application

Semiconductor devices; semiconductor chips; semiconductors; computer hardware;
microprocessor modules; chip sets, integrated circuits; graphics processors; and
accelerated processors.

Child Application

microprocessor subsystems; computer hardware subsystems; computer subsystems; graphics software;
graphics cards; video cards; video game software; computer software; video game consoles; virtual reality
headsets; computer workstations; computer servers; solid state drives; volatile memory and dynamic random-
access memory

FEE(S)
Fee(s) in the amount of $375 is being submitted.

Submission Signature
Signature: /Belinda J. Scrimenti/ Date: 11/10/2016
Signatory's Name: Belinda J. Scrimenti



Signatory's Position: Attorney of Record, Illinois bar member
Signatory's Phone Number: (312) 554-8000

Thank you,

The TEAS support team

Thu Nov 10 20:47:43 EST 2016

STAMP: USPTO/RTD-10.245.200.190-20161110204743403820-87115578-20161110145504024514-DA -
1692-20161110145504024514



